

TODAY IS FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 2020 Special Schedule: PERIOD 3, QUARTER 1

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Congratulations to the following students who were inducted into the Lahainaluna Chapter of the National Honor Society this afternoon at our first-ever virtual induction ceremony:

Juniors
Bettencourt, Karleina
Cacal, Maile
Detwiler, Kameleonalani
Hussey, Kathryn
Idnay, Almarie
Khoang, Amy
Killett, Hailey
Medeiros Sodetani, Kailani
Nguyen, Jacqueline
Nordblom, Alexis
Olson, Gretchen
Pasikala, Kalolaine

Seniors
Abut, Lance
Garcia, Kahealani
Morales, Patricia
Murillo, Hector Daniel
Pacleb, Ariana
Wurts, Charlise
Yamazaki, Kokoro
Yasutake, Cael

Congratulations to Marc Leoj Cartagena who won the first ever Hawaii State PTSA Virtual Pumpkin Decorating contest in the high school division. Marc will receive a \$20 gift card for being the best in the state!

Hey Seniors! As we move into November, Ms. Ellis wanted to remind you that you need to order your cap and gown before December $1^{\rm st}$. On The school website, she has attached the instructional document for you to view so you are sure to do it correctly. There can only be one checkout per student.

Some important notes on this:

1. All caps and gowns will be sent to Ms. Ellis at the school and will be distributed to you when it's time.

2. DEADLINES are ${f December~1^{st}}$. \$20 late fee for any orders on or past this date.

March 1st: \$40 late fee for any orders on or past this date. **April 11th:** NO orders accepted past this date.

- 3. Diploma cover is included in price and will be delivered in bulk to the school.
- 4. You can order other things online, including class rings. But it's important that it's done through the Lahainaluna page. All extra items will be sent to you directly. *Only the caps and gowns and diploma covers will come to the school.*

Good luck with period 3, please contact Ms. Ellis if you have any questions!

Feeling Creative? The Lahainaluna PTSA is pleased to announce that Lahainaluna students will once again have an opportunity to participate in National PTA's Reflections Art Program. Students may submit creative work in up to six art categories: Visual Arts, Photography, Literature, Music Composition, Dance Choreography, and Film Production. Entries must be inspired by the 2020-2021 theme of "I Matter Because". For more information, check our school website or Facebook page. The deadline to submit is November 25, 2020. Please take advantage of this opportunity.

KEIKI ART CONTEST: WHAT HEALTHY HABIT HAVE YOU DEVELOPED IN HAWAI'I DURING COVID-19?

Native Hawaiians and Pacific Islanders (NHPI) commonly live in multigenerational households with limited access to culturally responsive healthcare services and linguistically appropriate resources, increasing potential health issues. Healthy Habit Hawai'i is hosting a NHPI Keiki Art contest to raise awareness, get families involved and bring pride to our communities. The prompt is "What healthy habit have you developed in Hawai'i during COVID-19?" 2-D and multimedia art pieces will be accepted. Keiki ages 5-18, with parent permission, are encouraged to submit 2-D and multimedia art pieces. Entries will be accepted from November 4 to December 4, 2020 and each contestant can submit up to five entries.

Students are invited to enter this educational video contest sponsored by the state Department of Transportation, Highways Division, Maui District. The project is designed to promote public awareness of why storm water matters to the islands' environment and encourage good community practices to help keep our storm water clean. For details visit stormwatermaui.com/videocontest the deadline to submit is December 18th.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CEREAL WITH MARSHMELLOW SQUARE, FRESH FRUIT, and PINEAPPLE CHUNKS. LUNCH: CHICKEN PATTY WITH GRAVY, BROCCOLI, CARROTS, APPLE WEDGE, SALAD BAR and FRUIT CHOICE.